
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN ECISD AND ECTOR COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
[BG-L] 

 
DATE: September 16, 2008 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Under a grant from Texas Department of Health the Ector County Health Department is 
required to plan and prepare for a public health emergency which may result from 
natural or man-made causes. During such an emergency it may be necessary to 
immunize or treat all or large numbers of people in the area served by the District and 
Ector County Health Department. The District agrees to make its facilities available for 
purposes of mass immunization or treatment if classes at the facility are either not 
scheduled or are cancelled. 
 

 

 
************************ 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement 
between ECISD and Ector County Health Department as presented.  
 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez     Brian J. Moersch 
Superintendent of Schools    Executive Director for 
       District Operations 


